KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH

Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly
144 North Binkley Street
Soldotna, AK 99669 Blaine Gilman, Assembly President
Phone 907-714-2160 Brent Johnson, Vice President
Fax 907-714-2388

MEMORANDUM

TO: Blaine Gilman, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members

FROM: Kelly Cooper, Assembly Member /ﬁ)%m——/e £
DATE: May 26, 2016

RE: Ordinance 2016-18: Waiving the Right to Protest the State of Alaska’s Issuance of -
Certain Marijuana Cultivation Licenses

As of this date, the state has provided four additional marijuana cultivation license applications
to the borough for consideration. Instead of listing individual pending license applications, |
propose to amend Section 1 of this ordinance to include the objective criteria of applications
meeting borough standards that were received prior to enactment of this ordinance.

» Move to amend Section 1 by deleting the capitalized and italicized language -and
inserting the underlined language (all in bold) as follows: »

SECTION 1. Pursuant to 3 AAC 306.075 the KPB assembly hereby waives its right to protest
the state’s grant of the [FOLLOWING] marijuana cultivation license applications
[:] that the state has found complete and submitted to the borough for review
on_or before the effective date of this ordinance, that the borough
administration has determined do not violate the standards in KPB 7.30.020 A -
C, and that are scheduled to be considered by the Marijuana Control Board
during its meeting of June 9, 2016. [PEACE FROG BOTANICALS, LLC, OMAR
GUCER DBA TALISMAN FARMS, CROY'S ENTERPRISES, LLC AND GREATLAND
GANIJA, LLC AND] The KPB assembly suspends the requirements of KPB 7.30.010
and KPB 7.30.020 A.1. only for these initial license applications. The waiver only
applies to this first application year. '

Your consideration is appreciated.



